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April 11, 2019 

      

Hon. Gwen Pinson 

Executive Director of KY Public Service Commission 

211 Sower Blvd 

PO Box 615 

Frankfort, KY 40602 

 

Re : 2019-41 

Motion/Request for 14 day extension to comply with 2019-41 Appendix 

C disclosure  

 

Hon. Gwen Pinson: 

 

This letter is for the purpose of requesting a 14 day extension to submit Appendix C 

disclosures to the PSC.   

 

As you are aware, Southern recently entered into an operation agreement with UMG.  

This transition has made it impossible to comply with the April 12, 2019 deadline to 

respond to the Appendix C questions.   

 

Southern hereby requests an additional 14 days to submit the Appendix C 

disclosures in 2019-41 

 

If you have any questions, please contact my office. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

________________________ 

Steven P. Bailey, J.D./M.B.A. 


